# Greece

### Checklist of Microform

(Research Collections, Newspapers and Dissertations)

http://www.proquest.com/en-US/catalogs/collections/rc-search.shtml umisalesinfo@proquest.com 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.4700 ext. 2793



## Table of Contents

About This Checklist		
The Advantages of Microform	4	
Research Collections	5	
European Official Statistical Serials HRAF: Human Relations Area Files	6	
Human Rights Watch Publications	7	
The Knossos Notebooks*	7	
Papers of the Society of Dilettanti*	7	
Western European Census Reports: 1960 Census Period	7	
Related Serials	7	
UMI Dissertation Publishing	9	

### About This Checklist

The Greece Checklist of UMI® Microform contains 6 research collections and 17 serials. Inside you will find titles pertaining to Economics, Anthropology, Genealogy and Human Rights. This checklist also contains information about how to obtain Dissertations.

The checklist will be of particular interest to historians, anthropologists and researchers studying local communities.

One pivotal collection from the checklist is *Human Relations Area Files (HRAF)*. As an internationally recognized organization in the field of cultural anthropology, HRAF provides information that facilitates the cross-cultural study of human behavior, society and culture. The collection contains information on the Turkish and beyond. For those of you looking to enhance your serials on microform, *Efimeris tis Kuverniseōs*, the daily governmental paper from Athens would make an excellent addition to any library.

This preface provides a glimpse into the contents of the Greece Checklist of ProQuest® microform. Feel free to browse through our titles, or if you are looking for a particular title, please consult the table of contents in the front. If you have any questions regarding our titles, please contact your UMI representative at umisalesinfo@proquest.com, 800.521.0600 ext. 2793 or 734.761.0600 ext. 2793.

If you would like additional copies of this or any of our ProQuest® microform catalogs/checklists, you may either make photocopies of the catalogs or contact your ProQuest Sales Representative to have printed copies mailed directly to you.

## The Advantages of Microform

Despite the continually developing array of digital technologies—and sometimes because of it—information professionals at libraries and universities worldwide still rely on microform. They know it is an archival medium that will meet the needs of researchers for years to come. Microform provides many advantages including:

- New Viewer/Scanners Images can now be easily sent to remote locations using
  microform viewer/scanners, which link to your computer workstations, letting you view
  and print articles or digitize and transmit them electronically (within Fair Use
  guidelines). This approach combines the unparalleled preservation and storage benefits
  of microform with the speed and ease of electronic access.
- Special Collections Microform is the answer if you need hard-to-find or specialty
  resources. Many older newspapers and periodicals are available only in microform, and
  it gives your users access to complete page images from historical titles often from the
  first issue forward.
- Space Savings Microform lets you store an extensive collection of complete article images in a small amount of space. Microform takes up less than one-tenth the area of bound copies of newspapers and periodicals.
- Ownership There is no upkeep or access fees. It uses stable, proven technology you already have, with no need for new workstations or continual software upgrades.
- Clarity and Accuracy Microform is the answer if you need cover-to-cover clarity and accuracy. Full-image articles are essential to getting the full story.
- Complete Collection Microform usually is the best solution if you need a complete collection fast. Maybe you're seeking accreditation or even rebuilding after a disaster. An extensive, customized collection of retrospective and current microform titles will meet the needs of your researchers quickly and efficiently.
- Support for Specialized Studies A compact collection in microform will meet specialized research needs and still leave plenty of resources for the rest of your population. Many libraries also use microform as an added point of access for content that is most in demand.
- Durability archived properly, it can last for generations, and there is no degradation of images.
- **ProQuest Quality** ProQuest's microform images are taken directly from the original printed pages, so you always get the clarity of first-generation copies.

ProQuest Microform is the answer because we've been producing it since 1938. We not only exceed industry standards, we set them. Our microform products include thousands of newspapers and periodicals, and hundreds of research collections, many of which are not available from any other source.

## Research Collections

(Organized Alphabetically)

#### **European Official Statistical Serials**

1841 - 1984

Based on a major research project at the Department of Applied Economics at the University of Cambridge, this microfiche collection includes economic, financial, social and demographic statistics issued by the governments of nearly every European country. The collection provides ready access to the detailed information essential to historians and other researchers working on 19th and 20th century European political and economic affairs. *Please inquire about additional subsets* 

#### 7,214 fiche

- Greece, 1930-1965
  - Ethniké Statistiké Hyperèsia: Statistiké Epéteris tés Hellados. Annuaire Statistique de la Grèce 1930-1939, 63 microfiche
  - Ethniké Statistiké Hyperèsia: Statistiké Epéteris tés Hellados. Statistical Yearbook of Greece 1954-1965 (Sheehy CG138); 1954-1956, 1965 not available, 37 microfiche

100 fiche

#### **HRAF: Human Relations Area Files**

Human Relations Area Files, Inc. (HRAF) is an internationally recognized organization in the field of cultural anthropology. Established as a not-for-profit membership consortium of universities, colleges and research institutions, HRAF's mission is to provide information that facilitates the cross-cultural study of human behavior, society and culture. HRAF grew out of work in the 1930s by behavioral scientists at the Yale University Institute of Human Relations who began development of a classification scheme for cultural information by subject. The Human Relations Area Files was incorporated in 1949 with Harvard University, the University of Oklahoma, the University of Pennsylvania, the University of Washington and Yale University as its founding members. These five were joined within the year by the University of Chicago, the University of North Carolina and the University of Southern California. Some 300 colleges, universities, libraries, museums and research institutions in the United States and 25 other countries are now Associate or Sponsoring Members.

HRAF is a financially independent research agency of Yale University in New Haven, Connecticut. Since World War II, the growing concern of students, scholars and the general public around the world to understand ethnic conflict, cultural diversity and global problems has generated a demand for educational and research programs emphasizing the worldwide, comparative study of human behavior and society. The development of cross-cultural and area studies requires an extensive body of readily available organized cultural information. Scattered among myriad journals, dissertations and fieldwork studies and across numerous disciplines, conventional sources of such information are often inaccessible, expensive and difficult to utilize effectively. The HRAF collections are specifically designed to lessen these barriers to cross-cultural research.

Only members of HRAF can acquire access to HRAF collections. Thus individuals or institutions (colleges, universities, public libraries, museums, high schools, etc.) must first become members of the HRAF consortium before they can acquire microfiche. All applicants must be approved by the Board of HRAF. However, virtually all applicants are accepted.

#### Please inquire for additional information

- Europe Outline of World Cultures Subsets
  - Greece (EH)- General and Sarakatsani, 94 fiche
- Regional Groups Europe
  - Greece
  - Sarakatsani

34 culture files on 2,294 fiche

#### **Human Rights Watch Publications**

1980 - 2008

Founded in 1978, Human Rights Watch is dedicated to protecting the rights of individuals worldwide. The organization conducts regular, systematic investigations of human rights abuses in approximately 70 countries and produces a wealth of timely publications documenting these crimes. Since it began publishing reports in 1980, Human Rights Watch has produced more than 1,200 publications, covering over 100 countries and ranging from 6-page, country-specific investigations to the comprehensive Human Rights Watch Annual Report and longer reports of 900 pages. All of these publications are now available on microfiche. The HRW microfiche collection is available on a year-of-publication basis.

Human Rights Watch publications contain information not available from any other source, covering many of the most significant issues of our times. They are relied upon by citizens' organizations, policymakers, the press, the academic community and concerned individuals worldwide. Libraries and their patrons will find the microfiche edition of the Human Rights Watch 1980–2008 publications to be an invaluable resource.

Ongoing supplements will be added to the  $Alternative\ Press$  collection on a yearly basis. USA

2,657 fiche

### The Knossos Notebooks\*

1900 - 1929

The day-books of Sir Arthur Evans and his assistant, Duncan Mackenzie, of the excavations at Knossos in Greece. *From the Ashmolean Museum, Oxford Oxford, England* 

3 reels 35mm

### Papers of the Society of Dilettanti\*

1736 - 1967

This was originally a Society of young noblemen and gentlemen who had visited Italy and gone on the Grand Tour. It started purely as a social club, but from 1732 members met regularly. Their interest included the architectural and archaeological remains of Greece, the Near East and Italy and significantly, from the 1750's, they promoted an English Academy of Painting and Sculpture, which ultimately led to the formation of the Royal Academy. From their earliest meeting the society appointed a painter, among whom were Knapton (the first one), Reynolds Leighton, Sergeant, etc. These papers consist of minute books from 1736, Manuscripts Letter Books from 1736-1866 and General Papers, Accounts, etc... The records provide an important record of intellectual life in the 18th-19th centuries. *London, England* 

11 reels 35mm

### Western European Census Reports: 1960 Census Period

1959 - 1969

The census reports of the Western European nations contain a vast quantity of different types of demographic information. In the past, access to these reports has been hindered both by the difficulty of obtaining them and the necessity of knowing the language of publication. The problem of access has been overcome by bringing these reports together in a microfiche program based on Blake and Donovan's Western European Censuses, 1960, An English Language Guide on 1 fiche. The microfiche program includes all the titles listed in the guide - 74 titles for 22 countries. The guide provides a compendium in English of the contents of the censuses and serves as an index to the program.

Please inquire about additional subsets Berkeley, CA, USA

1,086 fiche

Greece, 34 fiche

## Related Serials

(Organized Alphabetically)

Please inquire about minimum orders



#### Achropolis\*†

1888 - 1912 Athens, Greece Daily

50 reels 35mm

#### Aion\*†

1880 - 1885 Athens, Greece Daily; Imperfect 6 reels 35mm

#### Chronos Athenon\*†

1885 - 1887 Athens, Greece Daily; Imperfect 4 reels 35mm

#### **Cyprus Gazette**

1956 - 1960 Nicosia, Cyprus Last pub; Also available 1956-1991 on 76 reels 35mm

5 reels 35mm

#### Efimeris tis Kuverniseōs

1948-1954 & 1959-1967 Athens, Greece *Includes most supplements; Four years* incomplete; Also available Jan. 1948-1969 on 549 reels 35mm

#### 110 reels 35mm

#### **Ephemeris**\*†

1874-1880, 1886-1891 & 1897 Athens, Greece Daily

18 reels 35mm

#### Estia (Estia eikonographemene)\*†

1876 - 1895 Athens, Greece Weekly

19 reels 35mm

#### Journal d'Athens\*†

1879-1883 & 1886 Athens, Greece Weekly; Imperfect 1 reel 35mm

#### Kateria\*†

1877 - 1878 Athens, Greece Weekly 2 reels 35mm

### Le Messager d'Athènes\*†

1875-1886, 1916-1919 & 1926-1940 Athens, Greece Weekly; Imperfect 34 reels 35mm

#### O Noumas\*†

1903 - 1913 Athens, Greece Weekly

5 reels 35mm

#### Ora\*†

1876 - 1889 Athens, Greece Daily; Imperfect 26 reels 35mm

#### Paliggenesia\*†

1882 - 1899 Athens, Greece Daily 38 reels 35mm

#### Panathenaia\*†

1900 - 1915 Athens, Greece Fortnightly

11 reels 35mm

#### Patris\*†

1909 & 1916-1919 Athens, Greece Daily; Very imperfect 3 reels 35mm

#### O Romeos\*†

1883 - 1918 Athens, Greece Monthly 6 reels 35mm

#### Sion\*†

1881 - 1889 Athens, Greece Weekly 2 reels 35mm

## **UMI Dissertation Publishing**

Soon after its founding in 1938, UMI became the publisher of record for U.S. doctoral dissertations. To this day, ProQuest fills that role for graduate students whose dissertations and masters theses have been accepted by accredited institutions throughout North America.

#### **How UMI's Dissertation Program Works**

Dissertations and theses available from ProQuest / UMI are used by researchers in all fields of study. The ProQuest / UMI dissertation product line – which consists of bibliographic data, indexing, access tools and the published documents themselves – is recognized worldwide because of its comprehensive coverage, high-quality information and rigorous editorial control.

The online ProQuest Dissertation & Theses Database (PQDT) catalogs over 2 million doctoral dissertations and master's theses, dating from the first U.S. dissertation in 1861. Thousands more are added yearly. Over one million dissertations and theses are available in full page image in microform and paper, both bound and unbound. Many are also available in digital format, for downloading over the Web. Dissertations can be located and ordered on a standing order basis or via:

- ProQuest Dissertations & Theses, which provides searching capabilities and online access to
  citations and abstracts for every title in the database. Titles published since 1997 are available
  in .PDF digital format and have citation and abstract, plus 24 page previews available.
  Dissertations can be purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- ProQuest Dissertation Express for both individuals and libraries. If you have a specific title in
  mind, Dissertation Express will let you look it up by title, author or publication number. Once
  you find it, you can place your order immediately via our online ordering system. Use this
  service when you know exactly which dissertation you need to order. Dissertations can be
  purchased in print, microfiche or .pdf format.
- DATRIX Direct custom computerized search service (please see the DATRIX form enclosed in this document). This is an individualized search we perform for you based on your specific research topic.
- UMI Digital Archiving and Access Program Ask your UMI representative about this new access and preservation service for institutions.



**Direct to you** Successful research depends on your sources. That's why if you're preparing to start a research project, it makes sense to first find out what's been written in your area of interest. You'll not only avoid duplicating someone else's work, you'll benefit from their research. You could search the titles of over 1.6 million dissertations and master's theses yourself—if you have the time and patience. Or you can have DATRIX Direct conduct a dissertation search for you that's exhaustive, not exhausting.



Discover sources unique to your topic DATRIX Direct is an individualized search that gives a one-of-a-kind listing of only those dissertation citations directly relevant to your specific research topic. The result is a computer printout of exactly the bibliographic citations you need. No more and no less. It could be as many as five hundred or as few as none (informing you that your research topic is totally unexplored).

Because it's a computerized search, DATRIX
Direct is comprehensive—through UMI's vast
computer database of over 1.6 million
dissertations and master's theses dating back
to 1861. And with thousands of citations being
added to the database every month, DATRIX
Direct is more up-to-date than any printed
source. ■ Each citation includes a title,
author, degree, date, institution, subject
category, and order number, as well as where
the abstract can be found in UMI's monthly
publication Dissertation Abstracts International
or the bi monthly Masters Abstracts
International.

**How to order your search** To organize your search, complete both sides of the DATRIX Direct Search Request form and send it

to UMI at the address shown.

The results of your DATRIX Direct search will be sent first-class mail and should arrive within two weeks of receipt of your order. For faster service, call us toll free at 800-521-3042; outside the U.S. and Canada, call 734-761-4700, ext. 7044

10

### SUBJECT CATEGORIES Dissertation Abstracts International is arranged by subject categories.

These categories have been selected by the authors to identify their dissertations.

#### The Humanities and Social Sciences

COMMUNICATIONS AND THE ARTS           Architecture         .0729           Art History         .0377           Cinema         .0900           Dance         .0378           Design and Decorative Arts         .0389           Fine Arts         .0357           Information Science         .0723           Journalism         .0391           Landscape Architecture         .0399           Mass Communications         .0708           Music         .0413           Speech Communication         .0459           Theater         .0465           Theater         .0459           Adult and Continuing         .0515           Administration         .0515           Agricultural         .0517 <th>  Physical   0523    </th> <th>  PHILOSOPHY, RELIGION,   AND THEOLOGY   Philosophy   .0422   Religion   .0318   .0321   .0329   .0319   .0329   .0319   .0320   .0329</th> <th>Medieval         .0581           Modern         .0582           Black         .0328           Church         .0330           African         .0331           Asia, Australia, and Oceania         .0332           Canadian         .0333           European         .0335           Latin American         .0333           Middle Eastern         .0333           United States         .0337           History of Science         .0585           Saw         .0398           Political Science         .0616           General         .0615           International Law and         .0616           Public Administration         .0617           Recreation         .0814           Social Work         .0452           Social Work         .0452           Social Work         .0626           Criminology and Penology         .0627           Demography         .0938           Ethnic and Racial Studies         .0631           Individual and Family         .0628           Individual and Family         .0628           Social Structure and         .0629           Development         .0700&lt;</th>	Physical   0523	PHILOSOPHY, RELIGION,   AND THEOLOGY   Philosophy   .0422   Religion   .0318   .0321   .0329   .0319   .0329   .0319   .0320   .0329	Medieval         .0581           Modern         .0582           Black         .0328           Church         .0330           African         .0331           Asia, Australia, and Oceania         .0332           Canadian         .0333           European         .0335           Latin American         .0333           Middle Eastern         .0333           United States         .0337           History of Science         .0585           Saw         .0398           Political Science         .0616           General         .0615           International Law and         .0616           Public Administration         .0617           Recreation         .0814           Social Work         .0452           Social Work         .0452           Social Work         .0626           Criminology and Penology         .0627           Demography         .0938           Ethnic and Racial Studies         .0631           Individual and Family         .0628           Individual and Family         .0628           Social Structure and         .0629           Development         .0700<
## The Sciences and Eng BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES    Agriculture   General	EARTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL   SCIENCES	Rehabilitation and Therapy         .0382           Speech Pathology         .0460           Texicology         .0383           Horne Economics         .0386           PHYSICAL SCIENCES           Pure Sciences         Chemistry           Chemistry         .0495           Agricultural         .0749           Analytical         .0486           Biochemistry         .0497           Incrganic         .0488           Nuclear         .0738           Organic         .0490           Pharmaceutical         .0491           Physical         .0494           Polymer         .0495           Radiation         .0754           Mathematics         .0405           Physics         .0605           Actoronomy and         Astrophysics         .0606           Actoronomy and         Astrophysics         .0608           Atomic         .0748         .0749           Condensed Matter         .0618         .0608           Atomic         .0748         .0608           Atomic         .0749         .0798           Fluid and Plasma         .0759           Molecular	Engineering General

#### You must COMPLETE BOTH SIDES of this form!

DATRIX DIRECT SEARCH REQUEST The success of your search depends on how accurately and specifically you describe your research needs. The information you provide below will help us create a search strategy. Please type or clearly print in ink.

DATABASE MATERIAL TO BE SEARCHE	D (Please check one.)	O Dissertations & master's theses	O Dissertations only	O Master's theses only
KEYWORDS UMI's dissertation database	INCLUDE			EXCLUDE
is accessed by a search for keywords in the dissertation title. The number of relevant	1			
citations retrieved depends largely on your	2			
keyword strategy. For best results, follow the procedure below:				
1 Write 1 to 3 keywords from your research				
topic that might appear together in the	4			
dissertation titles in our database (e.g., "Nursing Burnout"). A keyword can also be	5			
numeric (*1980*) or alphanumeric (*B12*).	6			
Only dissertation titles containing all the words you list on a single line can be	7			
retrieved.				
O To avoid having to list all possible word				
endings for a keyword, simply write the root	9			
word and an asterisk. One or more complete words must follow the root word on the same	10			
line (e.g., "Nurs", Burnout" would search for words such as "nurse, nurses, and nursing"	11			
which appear in the same titles as "burnout").	12			
burnout ).	13			
Use the other lines for synonyms and alternate words and spellings (e.g., * RN; LPN;				
BSN*).				
6 Modify words likely to appear in hundreds	15			
of titles with more specific words.	16			
6 If appropriate, use the right-hand column	17			
to list keywords that exclude data you don't want. (e.g., "Nurs", Home" and "Nurs",	18			
Homes' would exclude titles relating to	19			
nursing homes or home nursing. Note that the computer recognizes no word order.)				
SUBJECT CATEGORIES (optional) Each cit UMI's dissertation database in a subject category author. On the opposite page is a complete listing and codes. List the categories (and codes) most research topic.	y chosen by the pof subject categories	DEGREE DATES (optional) You time periods (e.g.," 1990 through 199 categories such as "Education, Add each year.	33" ). This is especially rec	ommended for broad
CODE CATEGORY				
		INSTITUTIONS AWARDING DEGREES (optional) You may restrict the search to dissertations and master's theses prepared for specific institutions (e.g., "New York University and UCLA").		